

Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

Minutes of the General Meeting

June 5, 2024

Seventeen members were present at this monthly meeting called to order by Rick Najera, President, at 7:08 p.m. All four officers were present. Chris Smith gave the Treasurer's report announcing that we had \$300 income from membership renewals last month as well as a sizeable influx from national for our road run registrations. We remain in good financial standing. John Basile was absent, so there was no membership report from him.

Old Business

Niles Car Show, May 5 Brad Booth commented that this show was awesome, as usual. Ricky added that the owner of the museum, Gary, showed us his collection which is pretty impressive. Kim Galeazzi concluded that Gary Oliveira did a great job coordinating this club outing.

San Rafael Car Show, May 11 One member (sorry I missed the name) reported that he and Steve Moore attended this event and it was fun. The show was packed, even though it was a hot day, and there was a good showing of motorcycles.

Hanford Swap Meet, May 17-18 Rick relayed that this was a good meet despite it being 95 degrees. There were a lot of vendors who did well even though it wasn't a big walk-in crowd. Mark Jacobs commented that there used to be a lot of people from L.A. that came up for this, but then it got kind of "dirt bikey." Rick replied that, yes, the L.A. crowd was there as well as younger chopper guys. Hanford seems to be getting back to what it used to be.

Ishi Chapter Swap Meet, May 26 No one present attended.

Dudley Perkins Memorabilia Sort, June 1 Ricky explained that this had a pretty good showing. Those who attended picked out items they wanted and donated \$230 to the club. Things were separated out to take to Dixon to sell and those profits will go towards road run costs. Ricky called Jim Perkins who will be coming down to go over what's left; there's a lot of family history in the remaining items. Thanks to everyone who showed!

New Business

Update on Raffle for Motorcycle Lift Ricky revealed that the lift cost \$2,130 and, to date, there has been \$2,185 collected in ticket sales. So, every ticket sold here on out is profit and will go towards road run expenses. Mention was made how Tom Hacker is great at getting ticket sales at Dixon. Members present thanked Ricky for lugging the lift to events and spearheading sales.

Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

Road Run Progress Sue Booth had the numbers from National for our road run—to date we have 102 registrants, 21 of which are Yerba Buena. Ricky stated that if you're planning on going to Cloverdale, sign up now. Brad commented that it's worth the money just to get Tom's t-shirt! Ricky added that if you've reserved a hotel room and you're not going, release it! We've got people coming from all over, making a great effort to attend, and they're struggling to get a room. Help them out!

Board of Directors Meeting A second quarter Board meeting would necessitate a June date; it was agreed to postpone this quarterly meeting until early September. Date TBD.

Annual Club Memorial Ride It was agreed that this ride will not take place this year as we've got a lot on our plate putting on the national event. We will resume it again next July.

Upcoming Dates

Sacramento Swap Meet, West Wind Drive-In, June 9

Dixon Swap Meet, June 14-15

Turlock Swap Meet, September 7-8

For the Good of the Club Manny Fernandez asked if the canopy was found. Ricky answered that it has not appeared yet. Manny also asked how the Chopper Show was on 14th Street. Ricky responded that two guys who didn't get along pretty much ruined it for everybody. In the end, the bikes stayed on the sidewalks and everyone was inside having drinks.

50/50 Raffle Mark Wiebens was the lucky one this month.

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. Next general meeting will be held July 10th at Harry's.

Notes submitted by Sue Booth, Secretary